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Message #395 T e
Date=qWednesday. January 31, 1996 12:02:00 AM Moerad s 1Y ; ,Q'
From: IN:a-jefftrémicrosoft.com .-
To: CateT

Topic: RE: intermet explorer licenses

'flgiﬁg Microsoft Internet Exlporer Licensing Agreement states” that you

‘must .
-distribute Microsoft Internet Explorer V. 2.0 as the only browser for

“Winos”
-“ugers. If you plan on distributing to Win3.l or Macintosh users

another . .
browser may be distributed, however the beta versions of MSIE are

avajilabla
for Win 3.1 and Mac users to downlocad off our website.

2=-Yesg
Jeft Tran

Internet. Explorer Tean
Microsoft Corporation

From: catet@ais.ais-gwd.con[SMTP:catet@ais.ais-gwd.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 1996 6:04 AM
To: Licensing Information on MS Internet Explorer

Subject: internet explorer licenses

We are very interested in distributing the MIE to our WinS5 clients,
and I have the license agreements here in the office. Two questions:

1 -will these agreements limit the other web browers we recommend
to our other Winx.x clients, and

2 - is this product one that we can share with the local school
districts’ and their teachers (some 1000 individuals, about 25% of who
probably have Win95).

If we can shara this with teachers (en mass) can we hold a specialized

workshop to introduce them to ite use, and obtain additional
promotional materials from Microsoft to make available at this event.

Thanks for your support

Cate Townsend
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